

BC-03

Ver 0.1



Trade in animal feed or
'by-products for
reprocessing':

Complementary provisions





DOCUMENT HISTORY

Revision and approval date	Reason for revision	Revision scope	Ultimate application date
0.0 03/07/2008	Start of new GMP Taking over the requirements from chapters II, III, IV, V and X New provisions	Entire document	01/01/2009
0.1 21/10/2016	New lay-out	Entire document	21/10/2016
	Modification of the designation (logo and standard)	Entire document	



Table of contents

1. APPLICATION SCOPE	4
2. PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE APPLICATION OF PART A (DOCUMENTS)	4
3. PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE APPLICATION OF PART B (DOCUMENTS)	4

BC-03 : Trade in animal feed or 'by-products for reprocessing': Complementary provisions

1. Application scope

These provisions shall apply to traders in feed or 'by-products for reprocessing' when produced by third parties.

2. Provisions related to the application of part A (documents)

- a. Document 'AC-00: Introduction' is applicable to all ~~GMP-certified~~ participants certified for Feed Chain Alliance.
- b. Document 'AC-01: General provisions' is applicable to all ~~GMP-certified~~ participants certified for FCA trading in animal feed or 'by-products for reprocessing', produced by third parties.
- c. Document 'AC-03: Trade in animal feed' is applicable to all ~~GMP-certified~~ participants certified for FCA trading in animal feed or 'by-products for reprocessing', produced by third parties.

3. Provisions related to the application of part B (documents)

- a. Document 'BC-00: Introduction' is applicable to all ~~GMP-certified~~ participants certified for FCA.
- b. document 'BC-01: General provisions' is applicable to all ~~GMP-certified~~ participants certified for FCA.

Purchased (incoming) and sold (outgoing) products must comply with the requirements included in document 'BT-01: Additional standards for animal feed and « by-products for reprocessing » ~~GMP standards~~'.

- a. Any purchase of products and services by a ~~GMP-certified~~ company (customer) certified for FCA must take place in accordance with document 'BT-02: Purchase: General provisions'. In some cases specific provisions described in documents 'BT-03: Purchase: Specific provisions' and 'BT-04: Purchase: specific purchase protocols' may be applied.
- b. If a ~~GMP-certified~~ company certified for FCA wishes to develop a monitoring plan at sector based level, this should be done in accordance with the provisions included in document 'BT-05: Sector based monitoring' and should be included in the list of sector based monitoring plans approved by OVOCOM (see www.ovocom.be).
- c. The requirements included in document 'BT-09: Storage and transshipment' must be respected.
- d. In order to ensure the control and traceability of purchased and sold animal feed or 'by-products for reprocessing', the ~~GMP-certified~~ company certified for FCA must comply with the requirements included in document 'BT-11: Sampling and analysis'.
- e. The execution of internal audits must be done in accordance with document 'BT-12: Execution of internal audits'.